Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. PA9006E (SY); Your insured's vehicle no. XD2522S - PRI
Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC10/020641

Attachments: 05062018095951.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Aside to Asher -

Kindly note that our insured is claiming against the negligent
party as he has video evidence to show that the third party
driver was travelling against the flow of traffic.

We shall provide you with the footage once they are in our
possession.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 5:52 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN; Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. PA9006E (SY); Your insured's vehicle no. XD2522S - PRI Our Ref:
18/18/18/vVC10/020641

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

Your ref: 18/18/18/VC10,/020641
LKK ref: CC4/LPC18009746/T1ea3

Dear Sir /Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.



Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:36 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'<mt claim@lonpac.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. PAS006E (SY); Your insured's vehicle no. XD2522S - PRI Our Ref:
18/18/18/vC10/020641

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:19 PM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. PAS006E (SY); Your insured's vehicle no. XD2522S - PRI Our Ref:
18/18/18/vC10/020641

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. | Name Please tick VvV

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh




4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Ma Chin Fook

10 Sebastian Yeang

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 2:53 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Corene Chong

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. PA9006E (SY); Your insured's vehicle no. XD2522S - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 30 May 2018 for your kind attention.

2. Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossborderslic.com

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6812 6873

CrossBorders LLC
133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point



Singapore 059413
Tel: (65) 6438 1323
Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



